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Re: Case No. 14463 - AMENDED APPLICATION OF WILLIAMS PRODUCTION 
CO., LLC FOR APPROVAL OF A CLOSED-LOOP SYSTEM FOR THE ROSA 
SWD WELL NO. 2 AND FOR THE IN-PLACE BURIAL OF DRILLING WASTES 
AT ANOTHER WELL LOCATION, NEW MEXICO 

Dear Mr. Ezeanyim: 

The above-referenced matter is currently scheduled to be heard on April 15, 2010 at 
8:15 a.m. 

Because my witness is unavailable for the April 15, 2010 and April 29, 2010 hearing 
dates, I am requesting that this matter be continued to May 13, 2010. I have spoken 
with Applicant's attorney Ocean Munds-Dry about continuing the case to May 13, and 
she opposes the case being continued to that date. 

Sonny Swazo 
OCD Attorney 

Cc: Ocean Munds-Dry, Counsel for Applicant Williams Production Co. LLC 
David Brooks 
Daniel Sanchez, OCD Enforcement & Compliance Manager 
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